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HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL 
Oakland, California 

Re: MAY 29, 2008 SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING: 

President De La Fuente and Members of the City Council: 

At its May 20th meeting, the Council requested an implementation plan for the 
Infraction and Misdemeanor Prosecution Program that the Council is considering. 
Council asked that the Council receive the plan during the FY 2007-09 midcycle 
budgeting process. 

The plan will be filed with the City Clerk's Office and distnbuted to Councilmembers 
no later thanthe deadline for agenda-related materials for the May 29th Special 
Budget Meeting which is scheduled to commence at 5:00 p.m. The deadline for the 
agenda-related materials is 5:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 27th. 

Very truly yours, 

yf-<^John A. 
^ City Attorney 

Attorney Assigned: 
Rocio V. Fierro 
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